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REF: misc kfi

10 October 2013

Cynthia Parker

Emai|:fyi-request-1114-ad75b8df@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Parker

Re: your OIA request

The Authority acknowledges your emails requesting information pursuant to the Official Information
Act and apologises for the length of time it has taken to respond to your request.

The Independent Police Conduct Authority is not subject to the Official Information Act 1982, but
will endeavour to answer some of the questions you have asked. This could take some time.

Before we undertake this exercise we would appreciate it if you could provide the Authority with
information about the website upon which the response will be published and for what reason the

information is requested.

Yours sincerely

K Irvine for
INDEPENDENT POLICE CONDUCT AUTHORITY




